



Mohamad Ebrahimi

Electrical Engineer

📞 [05349643973](tel:05349643973) ✉ mohamad.ebra92@gmail.com

🌐 www.ebratech.com

PROFILE

Electrical engineer with experience in automation and precision instrumentation.

Energetic and enthusiastic full-stack web developer interested in delivering clean code. Experience in web programming using Python Django and PHP Laravel, I also create applications using Python Kivy.

EXPERTISE

- Electronic engineering
- AVR programming
- Electrical and instrumentation
- Full stack web developer
- Application development

SOFT SKILLS

- Multi tasking
- Creativity
- Teamwork
- Problem solving

LANGUAGES

- Persian (native)
- English (fluent)
- German (intermediate)

EXPERIENCES

Mobin Gostar Ala | March 2020 - August 2023

Electronic Engineer

- Full-time activity in the field of providing and installing precision instrument equipment for oil and petrochemical industries.
- Testing and troubleshooting of precision instrument equipment.
- Supporting the IT affairs of the company.
- Responsible for the company's website

website : www.irmega.com

Ebratech | January 2020 - Present

Full-stack Developer

- Design and development of responsive websites and personalized applications.
- Improving SEO and site performance.
- Backend development with PHP Laravel.
- Backend development with Python Django.
- Front-end development with Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- Application development with Python Kivy.

website : www.ebratech.com

EDUCATION

Bachelor's degree, Electrical Engineering | 2011 - 2016

University of Guilan

- I received a degree in electrical engineering with an electronics major from Gilan State University, which university and my field are approved by Germany's Anabin database.

website : www.guilan.ac.ir

Certificate, AVR programming | February 2012–July 2012
University of Guilan

- Workshop certificate for programming mine finding robots using AVR microcontrollers.

website : www.guilan.ac.ir

Certificate, web design II | 2019 - 2020
Tehran Institute of Technology

- The website design course includes all topics of front-end development.

website : www.mftplus.com